Site Council Meeting January 6, 2022

Present: Damian Crowson, Susie Biller, Ben Bickle, Trinity, Rob Saunders, Carla Carter

The minutes from the December meeting were read and Rob made a motion to approve the minute. Carla seconded the motion and the minutes were approved unanimously.

Old Business: Rob gave an update on the new computers for the computer lab. The cameras were installed in D-6 and D-9. The computers are ready to be installed and will probably be put in on Friday.

The camera we got for the parking lot needs more power. Rob has ordered an adapter and ESD will be installing the camera when the adapter arrives.

New Business Carla said girls have been peeling the paint off of the girls restroom in the locker bay.

Rob shared that we will be getting two new cameras for the commons, they will provide extra security in that area and they have live streaming capacity.

Damian said a committee was created and they met after school. He said we have an existing cell phone policy which they reviewed and it basically does what we want. It is up to individual teachers. In art class, Mr. Bickle lets students listen to music, in other classes there are no cell phones used. There is a range of needs for different classes. Damian said if teachers want to change expectations they should use the next 2 weeks prior to the new semester to prepare kids. He has had positive responses from parents about our cell phone policy.

Damian said we are preparing for a Self-Care PD-unit between now and April. He purchased three books by Hillary Hindal, about a triangle of core emotions. We will be working with Aaron Hart from Varsity Brand Athletics. The program will be free to our school due to the generosity of Julie Jackon from the GoBeGreat foundation. We will cover raw emotions and the reason behind the emotions. Damian will be meeting with Aaron Heart to set up dates and times Aaron will be a presenter at the end of the program.

Nikki Elmore, our Office Clerk resigned and Ginny Groover resigned at the end of the year.

We recently hired Clancy Allen as our Campus Monitor and Mikinzie Noga as our Health Teacher to replace Ginny. Leilani Tausaga moved from Ed Assist to an ERC Aide position. We still have the following open positions. A custodian, two 3.75 food service positions and we will be interviewing for our head custodian position tomorrow.

Several of our staff will attend the EDI training/team Jan 24 Equity, Diversity and Inclusion. We have a team chosen and are securing subs for the teachers.

All staff are welcome to take a First Aide Training January 28 provided by our district. Many have already signed up.

Our district is receiving Esser funds to support music programs. It was approved that HV will be getting \$40,000 for instruments. Josh will be ordering instruments.

We will be hosting a Town Hall Meeting January 10th @ 5:30 in the library. This is in response to concerns and questions from parents. The focus is on what we can do to help with positive changes and things we can do for our kids. The direction we are going, and a question and answer period at the end of the program. Damina will be setting the agenda and will talk about positive things that are happening. We are trying to focus on a lot of positive things happening at HV using our Newsletter as a tool.

Rob suggested we promote that we are available to answer questions and concerns. That we have an open door policy that we are just a phone call away. We can schedule an appointment with any administrator if they just call in. Or if a parent/guardian prefers, we can meet remotely.

Big changes with spectators for our athletics. Starting on Monday 4 tickets for each player for their families will be issued for home games and 2 tickets for away games.

Rob met with Don Hiler, Gary E and John Timberlin planning to get water run over to the soccer pavilion. They will be remodeling the warehouse for additional technology offices. The current technology shed will be an ELL center and move the tech offices into the warehouse. Part of that project we have to redo the parking lot, we will have a ditch dug so we can run water to the soccer area at the same time. Having potable water there it is possible we could add bathrooms, at

minimum a toilet and a sink, it would pump back to the DO system. We will run another line for the future,

Damian said we spent some money today on \$15,000 for uniforms. We have a plan for boys and girls basketball and track from Nike, at cost and buy one get one volleyball, football, baseball, are being ordered as well. Soccer purchased their own.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:00 pm